
 
 

A California Joint Powers Authority 

MBASIA 
Monterey Bay Area Self Insurance Authority 

c/o Alliant Insurance Services 
100 Pine Street, 11th Floor 
San Francisco, Ca 94111 

(415) 403-1400 
  AGENDA 

     LEGEND: 
JPA: MBASIA Executive Committee Meetings A – Action may be taken 

I – Information  
 
1 – Included 
2 – Handout 
3 – Separate 
4 – Verbal 

  
DATES/TIMES: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 @ 9AM 
  
LOCATION: City of Scotts Valley 

One Civic Center Drive 
Scotts Valley, CA 95066 

 
In accordance with the requirements of the Brown Act, notice of this meeting must be posted in publicly accessible places, 72 
hours in advance of the meeting, in each of the member agencies involved. 
Per Government Code section 54954.2, persons requesting disability-related modifications or accommodations, 
including auxiliary aids or services in order to participate in the meeting, are requested to contact Alliant Insurance 
Services at (415) 403-1400, 24 hours in advance of the meeting.  Access to some buildings may require routine provision 
of identification to building security.  However, MBASIA does not require any member of the public to register his or her 
name, or to provide other information, as a condition to attendance at any public meeting and will not inquire of building 
security concerning information so provided.  See Government Code section 54953.3. 
     

 PAGE A. CALL TO ORDER  
    
  B. CONSENT CALENDAR (A) 
   - none  
     
  C. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS & PUBLIC COMMENTS (I) 
   The public is invited at this point to address the Board on issues of interest to them.  
     
  D.  EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE  
  1) MBASIA JPA Agreement and Bylaws Review 

Members will review the JPA Agreement and Bylaws to determine if a 
Board review is required.  

(A) 

    
  ADJOURNMENT  

Member Cities 
Capitola 
Del Rey Oaks 
Gonzales 
Greenfield 
Hollister 
King City 
Marina 
Sand City 
Scotts Valley 
Soledad 

Member Cities 
Capitola 
Del Rey Oaks 
Gonzales 
Greenfield 
Hollister 
King City 
Marina 
Sand City 
Scotts Valley 
Soledad 



 

A California Joint Powers Authority 

MBASIA 
Monterey Bay Area Self Insurance Authority 

c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. 
100 Pine Street, 11th Floor 
San Francisco, Ca 94111 

(415) 403-1400 

Item No. D.1 
Executive Committee 

January 29, 2013 
 

COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS 
 
 

ISSUE:  The Executive Committee will review the current JPA Agreement and MBASIA’s 
Bylaws to determine if a further review will be recommended for the Board of Directors 
February Board Meeting.   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Committee review the current governing 
documents and take action or give direction.  
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  No financial impact is expected from today’s meeting.  
 
 
BACKGROUND: Members expressed concern with the current language in the governing 
documents, so the Executive Committee will review the terms of membership and report to the 
Board if necessary.   
 
 
ATTACHMENT: MBASIA’s JPA Agreement and Bylaws.  































 1

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
MONTEREY BAY AREA SELF INSURANCE AUTHORITY 

 
 
 
 
 

 
BYLAWS 

 
 

Amended March 15, 2010 



 2

 MONTERERY BAY AREA SELF INSURANCE AUTHORITY 
INDEX AND TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
 
 
Joint Powers Authority Document…………………………………………….. A 
 
Bylaws…………………………………………………………………………….. B 
 
Coverage Documents 5/05…………………………………………………….. C 
 
Staff Contract……………………...…………………………………………….. D 
 
Agency Members and Contacts……………………………………………….. E 
 
Investment Policies……………….…………………………………………….. F 
 
Claims Audit Policy……………….…………………………………………….. G 
 
Agency Withdrawal from Fund….…………………………………………….. H 
 
Loans…………………………………………………………………………….. I 
 
Phone Numbers – MBASIA……..…………………………………………….. J 
 
Contribution Development…………………………………………………….. K 
 
Workers’ Compensation 
Reporting Procedures………………………………………………………….. L 
 
Workers’ compensation Fiscal Policy..…………………………………………M 
 
Liability 
Memorandum of Coverage…………………………………………………….. N 
 
Reporting Procedures………………………………………………………….. O 
 
Hold Harmless…………………….…………………………………………….. P 
 
Event Insurance…………………..…………………………………………….. Q 
 
Organized Special Events……….…………………………………………….. R 
 
Agency Drivers………………………………………………………………….. S 
 
Personal Vehicles Used by Authorized City Drivers……………….………… T 



 3

 BYLAWS 
 

MONTEREY BAY AREA SELF-INSURANCE AUTHORITY 
 

ARTICLE I 
PURPOSES 

 
The Monterey Bay Area Self Insurance Authority ("MBASIA") is a joint powers 
authority established under the laws of the State of California (Government 
Code, Section 6500 et seq.)for the purposes of exercising and shall exercise the 
powers set forth in that certain Amended and Restated Joint Powers Agreement 
of the Monterey Bay Area Self Insurance Authority, effective the 12th day of 
October , 2004, (the "Agreement"). The definition of terms used in these Bylaws 
shall be the same as contained in the Agreement, unless otherwise expressly 
provided herein, and if any provision of these Bylaws conflicts with the 
Agreement, the Agreement shall govern. 
 

ARTICLE II 
OFFICES 

The principal office for the transaction of the business of MBASIA shall be 
located within the area where MBASIA is qualified to do business at a place fixed 
by ale Board of Directors from time to lime. The principal office may be at 144 
Montclair Drive. Santa Cruz, CA 95060.   

ARTICLE III 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
Section 1. Powers of Directors. 
 
Subject to the powers and limitations as provided by law, the Agreement, or 
these Bylaws, all powers of MBASIA shall be exercised, its property controlled 
and its affairs conducted by the Board of Directors (the "Board"), as is further 
specified in the Agreement 
   
Section 2. Composition of the Board and Terms of Directors. 
 
The Board shall be composed of one (1) Director representing each municipality   
which participates in MBASIA's liability and worker's compensation program. 
Members of the Board shall be the City Manager or a specified delegate from 
each of the participating cities ("Member").    
 
Directors shall not have fixed terms of office but each shall serve on this Board at 
the pleasure of the Member's legislative body, except as provided herein. 
 
Section 3. Voting Rights. 
 



 4

(a) Directors shall have one (1) vote each at meetings of the Board. There shall 
be no voting by proxies. 
(b) Manner of Voting. The voting on formal resolutions, matters to any federal, 
state, county or city agency, and on such other matters as may be requested by 
a majority of MBASIA Members present, shall be by roll call, and the ayes, noes, 
and Members present not voting shall be entered upon the minutes of such 
meeting, except on the election of officers, which may be by ballot. 
(c) Two-Thirds (213) Vote Required. Notwithstanding the provisions of Article 
IV, Section 3, a two-thirds (213) vote of the full membership will be required in 
any matters involving distribution of funds from MBASIA to the Member agencies 
and for any amendment to these Bylaws.     
 
Section 4. Vacancies. 
 
(a) Absences and Vacancies. In the temporary absence of the Chairperson and 
Vice-Chairperson, MBASIA Members shall elect a Member present as temporary 
Chairperson for the purpose of conducting meetings and performing the duties of 
the Chairperson. Should the offices of Chairperson or Vice-Chairperson become 
vacant, MBASIA shall elect a successor from its membership at the next regular 
meeting, and such election shall be for the unexpired term of said office. Should 
any office other than Chairperson or Vice Chairperson become vacant, MBASIA 
shall appoint a successor within a reasonable time or by resolution determine 
that such office shall remain vacant for a definite or indefinite period of time, 
(b) Additional Personnel. MBASIA may from time-to-time appoint or employ 
such personnel as it deems necessary to exercise its powers, duties and 
functions as prescribed by the Joint Powers Agreement and all other laws of the 
State of California applicable thereto, The selection, duties and compensation of 
such personnel shall be determined by MBASIA, subject to the laws of the State 
of California.       
 

ARTICLE IV 
MEETINGS OF THE BOARD 

 
Section 1. Regular Meetings. 
 
Pursuant to Board direction, the regular meetings of MBASIA, time and duties, 
will be established at the first meeting of each calendar year, Regular meetings 
shall be held at least once per quarter.        
 
Section 2. Election or Appointment of Officers. 
 
At the first meeting of odd numbered calendar year, the officers shall be 
appointed or reappointed. 
 
Section 3. Quorum. 
 



 5

Six (6) Members of MBASIA shall constitute a quorum for the purpose of 
conducting MBASIA business, exercising MBASIA powers, and for all other 
purposes, but a smaller number may adjourn from time-to-time until the quorum 
is obtained. Except as noted below, every official act of MBASIA shall be adopted 
by a majority vote A "majority vote" shall mean a majority of all Members present 
when a quorum is present. 
 
In cases where no quorum of the Board is present and urgent business needs 
action, the Executive Committee is empowered to approve such action in those 
cases where no additional cost beyond the total budget may be the result and 
report back such action at the next full Board meeting,  
 
Section 4. Board, Actions and Limitations. 
 
Except as provided otherwise by these Bylaws or the Agreement, actions of the 
majority of the persons entitled to vote at any meeting at which a quorum is 
present shall be considered actions of the Board. 
 
Section 5. Public Meetings. 
 
(a) All meetings of the Board, whether regular, special or adjourned, shall be 
open to the public, except for closed or executive sessions authorized by law.   
(b) Unless a different procedure is established by resolution of MBASIA or set 
forth      in these Bylaws, the rules of parliamentary procedure as set forth in 
Robert's Rules of Order Newly Revised shall govern all meetings of MBASIA. 
 
Section 6, Special Meetings. 
 
The Chairperson of MBASIA may, when it is deemed expedient, and shall, upon   
the written request of three (3) Members of MBASIA, call a special meeting of   
MBASIA for the purposes of transacting the business designated in the call, The   
means and method for calling such special meeting shall be as set forth in the   
Ralph M. Brown Act, Government Code Sections 54950 et seq. At such special   
meeting, no business shall be considered other than as designated in the call.    
 
Section 7. Notices of Meetings. 
 
Notices of the time and place of any meeting for which notice is required by law 
or these Bylaws shall be delivered personally, communicated by telephone or    
facsimile, or sent to each Director by priority mail, charges prepaid, addressed to    
the Director either at his or her address as it is shown on the records of the    
Authority, or, if it is not so shown on such records or is not readily obtainable, to    
the place at which meetings of the Board are regularly held. If personally 
delivered or communicated by telephone or telegraph, such notice shall be 
delivered at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the hour set for the meeting. If 



 6

sent by mail, such notice shall be mailed at least four (4) days prior to the day set 
for the meeting. 
 
Section 8. Order of Business.     At the regular meetings of MBASIA, the 
following shall be the order of business: 
 
            1)    Roll Call; 
  2)    Consent Agenda; 
  3)    Approval of the minutes of the previous meeting; 
            4)    Oral Communications from Public; 
            5)    Bills and Correspondence; 
            6)    Unfinished Business; 
            7)    Reports of Committees; 
            8)    New Business; 
            9)     Loss Report; 
           10)   Open Discussion - Staff and Board Member Issue: 
           12)   Adjournment 
 
All resolutions shall be in writing and designated by number. reference to which 
shall be inscribed in the minutes and an approved copy of each resolution filed in 
the official book of resolutions of MBASIA. 
 
Section 9. Adjournment of Meetings. 
 
The Board may adjourn any regular, special or adjourned special meeting to a     
time and place specified in the order of adjournment, provided that the provisions     
of Section 54955 of the Government Code are complied with.      
 
Section 10. Posting of Agendas. 
 
The Board shall post agendas of all regular meetings, containing a brief general 
description of each item of business to be transacted or discussed at the 
meeting. at least seventy-two (72) hours before such regular meeting. The 
agenda shall specify the time and location of the meeting and shall be posted in 
a location that is freely accessible to members of the public. No action shall be 
taken on any item not appearing on such posted agendas, except as provided by 
Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. 
 
Section 11. Opportunity for Public to Address the Board 
 
Each agenda for a regular meeting shall provide an opportunity for members of 
the public to address the Board directly on matters of interest to the public, 
provided that such matters are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board, 
and provided that no action shall be taken by the board on any item arising out of 
such speeches unless the matter already appears on the agenda. The Board 



 7

may adopt reasonable regulations which limit the total amount of time allotted for 
public speakers and for each individual speaker.  
 
Section 12. Compensation of Directors. 
 
Directors, Members of committees, and officers shall receive no compensation 
for their services. 
 
 
 

ARTICLE V 
OFFICERS 

 
 
Section 1. Officers, 
 
The Officers of MBASIA shall be a Chairperson, a Vice-Chairperson, Secretary , 
Treasurer and the immediate past Chairperson. Other officials acting as its staff 
shall be the Chief Executive      Officer who shall have the duties vested in him by 
MBASIA. At the first meeting of odd numbered calendar years, the officers shall 
be elected or re-elected.       
 
Section 2. Election. 
 
The Board shall elect the Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson, Treasurer, and 
Secretary from among the Directors and they shall serve two-year terms or until 
removed or replaced. 
 
Section 3. Vacancies. 
 
In case any office becomes vacant by reason of death, resignation, retirement,       
disqualification, or any other cause, the Chairperson may select a Director to fill       
such vacancy, and the officer so selected shall hold office and serve until the       
next meeting of the Board, when such appointment shall be confirmed or       
terminated by the Board.        
 
Section 4_ Chairperson. 
 
The Chairperson shall preside at all meetings of the Board and the Executive 
Committee, and shall have such other powers and duties as may be designated 
from time to time by the Board. The Chairperson of MBASIA shall be elected by 
Members from among the members and shall serve at the pleasure of MBASIA 
The Chairperson shall preside at all meetings of MBASIA, except as otherwise 
authorized by resolution of MBASIA or the provisions of these Bylaws, the 
Chairperson shall sign all contracts, resolutions and other instruments made by 
MBASIA. 



 8

 
Section 5. Vice-Chairperson. 
 
The Vice-Chairperson shall be elected by the Members from among the 
Members and shall serve at the pleasure of MBASIA. The Vice-Chairperson shall 
perform the duties of the Chairperson in the absence or incapacity of the 
Chairperson. In case of the resignation, removal, or death of the Chairperson, the 
Vice-Chairperson shall perform such duties as are imposed on the 
Chairperson until such time as the MBASIA shall elect a new Chairperson. 
 
Section 6. Secretary. 
 
The Secretary shall keep, or cause to be kept a full and complete record of the 
proceedings of the Board, of the Executive Committee and of any other 
committees, shall make service of such notices as may be necessary or property, 
shall supervise the keeping of the records of MBASIA, and shall discharge such 
other duties as pertain to the office or as are designated by the Board.  
 
Section 7. Treasurer 
 
The Treasurer shall be appointed by MBASIA or elected by the Members from 
among the Members. The Treasurer shall give such bond for faithful performance 
of the Treasurer's duties as MBASIA may determine. The Treasurer and the 
Secretary may be served by one Board Member.   
 
The Treasurer shall review quarterly MBASIA's books of accounts, bank 
Reconciliations, etc. The Treasurer shall approve all warrants $2,500 and over 
and shall authorize transfers between accounts of over $10,000. 
 
 

ARTICLE VI 
EXECUTIVE & FINANCE COMMIITEE 

 
Section 1. Composition, Terms, and Vacancies. 
 
There shall be an Executive Committee of the Board composed of four (4) 
persons. The elected officers of MBASIA (the Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson,  
Secretary/Treasurer, and past Chairperson) shall serve as the Executive 
Committee, and the Chairperson shall preside at its meetings.  

Members may be removed for failure to attend two consecutive meetings without 
reasonable excuses, The Chairperson may appoint replacements to fill any 
vacancies caused by death, disability, resignation, disqualification or removal for 
unexcused absences, and such appointees shall serve until the next annual 
meeting of the Board, at which lime they shall be elected or replaced. 
 
Section 2. Meetings. 



 9

 
Meetings of the Executive & Finance Committee shall be held in accordance with 
the provisions for notice and meetings of the Board contained in Article IV hereof,       
except that regularly scheduled Executive & Finance Committee meetings shall 
be on the 3rd Monday of each month. Meetings shall only be held on such 
scheduled days if the Chair of the Committee or any Board member finds it 
necessary to hold a meeting. Notices, posting of agendas, requirements for a 
quorum, and scheduling of meetings shall comply with California's Ralph M. 
Brown Act. 
 
Special meetings of the Executive Committee may be called by the Chairperson, 
individually or at the request of another Authority Board member. Special 
meetings of the Executive Committee shall not be held more than two (2) times 
between meetings of the full board. 
 
Agendas for Executive Committee meetings shall be set by the Chairperson, 
individually or at the request of any Authority Board member. 
 
Section 3. Quorum. 
 
A majority of the Executive Committee which is two of three Members serving on 
the Committee, shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at any 
meeting. 
 
Section 4. Authority. 
 
The Executive & Finance Committee shall exercise all powers and authority of 
the Board including but not limited to personnel matters concerning salary, 
benefits, and working conditions of staff; approval of warrants; approval of 
requests for Certificates of Coverage; approval of requests to add Additional 
Covered Parties; covered loss settlement authority up to the maximum limits 
established by the Board, approval of contracts for routine services including 
claims and financial audits and actuarial studies; and, any other power or 
authority delegated by the Board. 
 
The Executive & Finance Committee shall not have the powers and authority 
over election of officers and members of the Executive Committee, final approval 
of special assessments from or refunds to Members, and final approval of 
modifications or amendments of these Bylaws, the Agreement, the Budget, the 
Memorandum of Coverage, and other principal coverage documents. The 
Executive Committee may also establish other committees, define their functions 
and responsibilities, appoint Members to them, and exercise such other powers 
and perform such other duties as these Bylaws or the Board may prescribe. 
 
 

ARTICLE VII 



 10

OTHER COMMITTEES 
 
Committees may be formed as necessary by either the Board of Directors or the 
Executive Committee for the purposes of overseeing any functions that the Board 
or Executive Committee has authority to control, such as, but not limited to, 
administration and policy direction, claims administration, investments, 
safety/loss control, etc.  Ad Hoc Committees will be formed as necessary. 
Standing Committees will exist as follows: 
 
Coverage and Claims Committee: 
 
Composition: 
The Coverage and Claims Committee shall be comprised of the Chairperson, 
the Excess Coverage Representative and two Board members appointed by 
the Executive Committee. The Chairperson will act as the Committee Chair.  
 
Duties: 

1. Monitor proper claim reporting to MBASIA by all member cities. 
2. Recommend to the Board appointment of the claims auditor and claims 

administrator. 
3. Administer claims auditing and claims administration contracts. 
4. Recommend and keep current claims administration policy and 

procedures. 
5. Review and provide oversight regarding the handling and defense of 

all claims  
6. Keep Board of Directors completely informed on all claims matters. 
7. Interpret coverage issues, as they relate to specific claims, and make 

recommendations to the Board. 
8. Make case settlement recommendations to the Board. 
9. Review membership criteria and applications of prospective members. 
10. Oversee administration of actuarial services. 
11. Interpret and make recommendations on revisions to the Memorandum 

of Coverage. 
12. Review and recommend any coverage or exposure issues brought to 

the Board. 
13. Review and make recommendations to the Board on underwriting 

related issues. 
14. Perform other duties as may be assigned by the Board. 

 
 
Safety Committee: 
 
Composition: 
The Safety Committee shall be comprised of the Vice Chairperson and two 
Board members appointed by the Executive Committee. The Vice Chairperson 
will act as the Committee Chair.  



 11

 
Duties: 

1. Review and recommend policy and procedures for the Authority and 
Member Agencies 

2. Assist in coordinating and recommending Loss Control efforts 
3. Assist in coordinating and recommending the implementation and 

maintaining safety programs 
4. Evaluate cost saving opportunities 
5. Evaluate the effectiveness of safety policies 
6. Review loss trends to identify exposures that are negatively impacting the 

Authority 
7. Oversee Safety activities performed by the Authority or Safety oriented 

vendors and programs 
8. Review and provide oversight for contracts regarding Safety 
9. Perform other duties as may be assigned by the Board 

 
 

ARTICLE VIlI 
ADMINISTRATION 

 
 

Section 1. Chief Executive Officer. 
 
The Chief Executive Officer shall attend meetings of the Board and of the 
Executive Committee, ex officio, but shall have no vote, and shall administer the 
business and activities of MBASIA, including those specific duties assigned by 
the Board or the Executive Committee or required by the Agreement. The duties 
as Secretary shall be as prescribed by Section 6 of Article V, above. 
 
The Chief Executive Officer shall provide for such other employees as may be 
necessary for management of MBASIA’s business, subject to approval by the 
board or the Executive Committee. 
 
Section 2. Duties of Chief Executive Officer. 
Subject to general supervision and direction of policy by the board or the 
Executive Committee, authority and responsibility of the Chief Executive Officer, 
or his/her designee, shall include: 
 
A. Exercising responsibility for the selection, employment and supervision of all 
other employees of MBASIA; 
 
B. Coordinating and carrying out MBASIA’s purposes and objectives according to 
MBASlA’s established policies and procedures, policy directives from the Board 
or the Executive Committee and the approved work program; 
 



 12

C. Attending, as a non-voting Member, the meetings of the Board, the Executive 
Committee and other committees; 
 
D.  Representing the Board and MBASIA in dealings with the public and other 
organizations;     
      
E. Reporting MBASIA’s activities to the Members at such times and in such 
manner as prescribed by them: 
 
F. Performing specific duties as are set forth in the Agreement; and 
 
S. Performing other duties as are delegated by the Board or the Executive 
Committee. 
 

 
ARTICLE lX 

BUDGET 
 

An annual budget for MBASIA shall be prepared and shall separately show the 
following for liability and worker’s compensation: 
 
A. A general and administrative section; 
 
B. An interest income section; 
 
C. A capital expenditure section; and 
 
D. Sections for each coverage layer of each program year of each program 
specifying: 
 
1. The actuarially estimated claims and allocated claims adjustment costs; 
 
2. An equitable allocation of the general and administrative costs; 
 
3. An equitable allocation of the interest income. 
 
E. The prior calendar year shall he the period used to develop the budget of the 
Authority for the next fiscal year and the respective premiums for each member 
city for the next fiscal year. 
 
 

ARTICLEX 
INVESTMENT AND DISBURSEMENT OF FUNDS 

 
 

Section 1.  Investment 



 13

 
The Treasurer may invest money not required for the immediate necessities of 
MBASIA as directed by the Board or the Executive Committee in the same 
manner and on the same conditions as local agencies as provided by 
Government Code Section 53601 
 
Section 2.  Disbursement. 
 
The Chief Executive Officer shall draw warrants to pay demands against 
MBASIA after such demands have been approved by the Treasurer. 
 
All checks disbursing funds of MBASIA shall be signed by the Treasurer and the 
Chief Executive Officer or designee. 
 

ARTICLE Xl 
MISCELLANEOUS 

 
Section 1.   Agents and Representatives. 
 
The Executive Committee or the Board may appoint such agents and 
representatives of MBASIA with such power and to perform such acts or duties 
on behalf of MSAS1A, as the Executive Committee or the Board may see fit, so 
far as may be consistent with the Agreement, these Bylaws and applicable laws, 
 
Section 2.  Contracts 
 
(a) Except as otherwise provided in these Bylaws, the Board may authorize any 
officer or agent to enter into any contract or execute and deliver any instrument, 
in the name of and on behalf of MBASIA, and such authority may be general or 
confined to a specific instance. Unless so authorized by the Executive Committee 
or the Board, no officer, agent or employee shall have any power or authority to 
bind MBASIA by any contract or engagement, nor to pledge its credit, nor to 
render it liable for any purpose or to any amount. 
 
(b) Contract Review. There will be an annual review of the Chief Executive 
Officer’s contract by the Executive Committee. 
 
Section 3.  Bonding. 
Officers, directors and employees handling funds shall be properly bonded as 
determined by the Board. 
 
Section4 Fiscal Year 
 
MBASIA’s fiscal year shall end on June 30 of each year. 
 
Section 5. Authority for Payments. 



 14

 
All invoices, billings and claims for payment of losses in excess of the amount 
delegated by the Board to the contracted claims administrative firm shall be 
approved and signed by the Treasurer and Chief Executive Officer, before 
payment 
 
Section 6. Claims Audits. 
 
A claims audit shall be performed every two (2) years for Workers’ Compensation 
beginning in the 2003/2004 FY 
 
A claims audit shall be performed every three (3) years for Liability beginning in 
the 2003/2004 FY. 
 
Section 7. Additional Guidance. 
 
Except as provided in (i) the Agreement, (ii) these bylaws, and (iii) the Ralph M. 
Brown Act, as amended, meetings of the Board shall he conducted pursuant to 
the Roberts Rules of Order, as amended.   
 
         
 

ARTICLE XlI 
AMENDMENTS 

 
These Bylaws may be amended by a two-thirds vote of the Board present and 
voting at any duly convened regular or special meeting. The Secretary shall 
prepare and distribute any proposed revisions to all members of the Board with 
the notice of such meeting. Any such amendment shall become effective 
immediately, unless otherwise stated therein. 


	EC012913 Agenda Page
	EC012913 - Items
	Item No. D.1
	ATTACHMENT: MBASIA’s JPA Agreement and Bylaws.

	MBASIA JPA Agreement
	Bylaws Agreement - 030810 Approved



